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P-ROCE-EDI-NGS
2:39 p.m

CHAI RPERSON M LLER W have anot her
heari ng t hough scheduled for 2:30, which is a
Fact - Finding Hearing involving M. WIIliam
Carter, who I think was here earlier and we sent
hi m out of the hearing room we will have to see
where he is.

MEMBER SHORT: So at 2:307?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Yes. Ckay. Five
mnutes. GCkay. W are going to need to take a
five m nute break, but you can stay where you
are.

MR, CARTER  (Ckay. Understood.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. We will be
back shortly.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled natter
went off the record at 2:39 p.m and resuned at
2:45 p.m)

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  All right. W
have a quorum here anyway, so |I'mgoing to cal

this case. This is a Fact-Finding Hearing for

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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M. WIlliamP. Carter, who has applied for a
manager' s application.

You know what, |'mjust going to put
you under oath, okay?

MR, CARTER  Ckay.
Wher eupon,

W LLI AM P. CARTER

was called as a witness by the ABRA Board, and
havi ng been first duly sworn, assunmed the w tness
stand and was exam ned and testified as follows:

MR. CARTER | do.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Okay. And now,
could you identify yourself for the record?

MR, CARTER My nane is WIlliamP
Carter.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER Okay. It's Wayne
or WIIlianf

MR CARTER WIliam

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: W Il liam right,
okay. So we called you in for a hearing because
we reviewed your manager's application and

soneti nmes we have questions related to an

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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application about what is witten on the piece of

paper .

MR. CARTER  Under st ood.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Okay. So | think
Board Menbers will have questions, but, you know,
one that | have is -- it usually turns on a

crimnal record that you have. GCkay. And that's
what is at issue here. And it says sonetines we
can't always totally understand what is witten
in some of these crimnal records, so we want to
ask you about that.

MR. CARTER  Sure.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So there
is a DW offense. It says that you were arrested
July -- | mean, April 23, 2014 and found guilty,
it looks Iike, on August 6th and were given a
sentence of 180 days jail, but 176 days were
suspended. Is that right?

MR CARTER  That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Ckay. So you
spent four days in jail for this offense?

MR. CARTER  Technically, yes, that's

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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correct. The reason | say technically is the one
ni ght spent when | was arrested and one nore
night | spent and then after that it was -- | was
-- | had served ny tine.

So I'mnot sure how they break it
down.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Okay. D d you
spend four nights in jail?

MR, CARTER: | do not believe so, no.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Okay. So can you
tell us alittle bit about the circunstance of
t hat DW ?

MR. CARTER:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Because, you
know, it's related to al cohol obviously.

MR. CARTER | understand. |
understand. | was driving hone with ny food
truck in the afternoon.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER  Your food truck?

MR CARTER Yes. | used to own a
food truck and operate a food truck in Arlington,

Virginia.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR. CARTER | got into an accident.
The police cane and determ ned that | had been
drinking, which | had been. And you know, |
turned nyself -- obviously, | was arrested and
there I was. It was unfortunate. Luckily the
i nsurance covered everything. The car that | did
hit with the truck --

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  You hit anot her
car?

MR CARTER | did hit another car.
| clipped it as | was nmaking a turn. And yes,
the insurance covered all of that, but | pretty
much | ost ny business as a result.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Your busi ness?
Was it your own business?

MR. CARTER: Yes, it was.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: Wiy did you | ose
your busi ness?

MR. CARTER Well, | was unable to put
a-- well, I was unable to drive the truck. |

had ot her enpl oyees that tried, but were not able

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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to drive the truck. |It's a big vehicle and they
were a little hesitant. Some of themthey just
ki nd of got scared and so that wasn't really a
possibility. They were okay to drive it, but not
to park it. And as you know, parking a food
truck and the parallel parking situation can be
ki nd of tough.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  What were you
hurt physically in the accident?

VMR, CARTER: No, | was not. No, | was
not .

CHAI RPERSON M LLER. Oh, you weren't
able to drive because your |icense was suspended?

MR. CARTER  Exactly.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER: | see. Ckay.

MR. CARTER Yes. So | decided that
i nstead of enploying -- | tried enploying a
couple different people and still things weren't
going well with driving the truck around. And I
was unable to go to certain |ocations where |
wasn't maki ng enough revenue to really cover

everything and I gave it up. | gave it up.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  And do you recal
how hi gh your al cohol blood | evel was?

MR CARTER | drove -- | think it was
a .201, | believe.

MEMBER ALBERTI: \What was the answer?

MR, CARTER . 2.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: . 201.

MEMBER ALBERTI: .201

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  And I'mgoing to
turn this over to other Board Menbers in a
m nut e.

MR, CARTER  Certainly.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: But | want to ask
you about the loitering offense.

MR. CARTER: The loitering offense
occurred as a result of the food truck.
Arlington County had a | aw that was set up as 60
m nutes for the serving tine, but it also
i ncl uded having to nove a truck after 60 m nutes.
So basically, | had served for one hour during
| unch. \While breaking down ny truck, | was

approached by an officer. He said nove. |

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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couldn't nove at that nonent, because we were
still breaking the truck down.

| could have, but that woul d have
trashed nmy truck. | nean, the inside and all the
food woul d have been everywhere and not hi ng put
away properly. So as aresult, | got a loitering
char ge.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: So that's
different, obviously, fromlike getting a ticket,
a parking ticket.

MR CARTER It's different froma
parking ticket, because it was, yes, a |law set up
for it to make the food trucks nove. It's not a
par ki ng i ssue.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. And what
does -- and there is one nore offense witten on
this Arlington Police Departnent record that says
refusal. |t says nolle prosequi, but what is
refusal ?

MR. CARTER  That was during the DU
| actually refused to bl ow.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Ckay. You didn't

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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take the breathal yzer test?

MR CARTER | didn't take a
breat hal yzer. So as a result, there is alawin
Virginia that says if you refuse to blow, then
that's in itself an of fense.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ri ght.

MR. CARTER  So and which | wasn't
fully aware of. But as a result, they took ne to
t he hospital and drew bl ood.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  And they drew
bl ood instead. Gkay. Al right. Al right.
l"mgoing to |l et others ask sone questions before
| ask any nore.

MR, CARTER  Sure.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: M. Short? Ckay.

MEMBER SHORT: Good afternoon.

MR. CARTER. Good afternoon, sir.

MEMBER SHORT: How nany tines have you
been arrested?

MR, CARTER: Just the one, | believe.
| think I --

MEMBER SHORT: You said a DU . Then

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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being the loitering with your food truck. So
that is --

MR. CARTER. The loitering wasn't an
arrest. It was a citation that was given to ne,
so | wasn't placed in handcuffs or anything.

MEMBER SHORT: Ckay.

MR. CARTER. O taken into custody.

MEMBER SHORT: How nany tines have you
run afoul of the | aw where you have been cited?
Speedi ng tickets?

MR. CARTER | have had --

MEMBER SHORT: Red |ight tickets.

MR. CARTER -- | would say under a
hal f dozen, but that would i nclude HOV viol ati ons
and things of that nature.

MEMBER SHORT: How old are you?

MR, CARTER |'m 35.

MEMBER SHORT: 35. You were driving
with your truck and you had an acci dent?

MR CARTER  That's correct.

MEMBER SHORT: How bad? WAs anyone

i nj ured?

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR. CARTER. No one was injured, no.
MEMBER SHORT: How | ong was your
| i cense suspended?

MR. CARTER  For one year. It still

i s under suspension technically. | have got a
work permt, | guess you can call it that.
MEMBER SHORT: | have to be very

honest with you.

MR, CARTER  Sure.

MEMBER SHORT: | worked in the city
Fire Departnment for 33 years. | saw sone very,
very unfortunate incidents. One in particular
when a little baby's head went through a
wi ndshi el d because a drunk driver hit the nother
head-on. He got out of the car and refused to
take the breathal yzer and was belligerent with
t he police.

" mjust saying do you realize how
serious that was?

MR, CARTER. | do. | do. Not only as
aresult that | pretty nuch gave up ny business,

but | have been sober since that day.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER SHORT: You have fanmly, too,
right?

MR, CARTER: | do, sir.

MEMBER SHORT: Suppose a drunk driver
woul d have hit your fam |y head-on.

MR CARTER | woul d have been -- |
woul d be devastated. | nean, it would ruin ny
life, of course. And | realize how fortunate the
ci rcunstances with nmy accident were, you know,
consi deri ng.

MEMBER SHORT: If there is a fortunate
si de.

MR, CARTER. Well, | nmean, no one was
i njured nost inportantly.

MEMBER SHORT:  Luckily.

MR. CARTER  Luckily, but nost

i mportantly, so | nmean, | -- and like |I nentioned
before, like | have not had anything to drink
since that day. | realize that it has --

MEMBER SHORT: Have you had any nore
trouble with the law since that tinme? How |long

ago has that been?

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR. CARTER It was the 24th of April
2014.

MEMBER SHORT: Just |ast year.

MR. CARTER  So that was the date of
ny accident. Actually the 23rd. The 24th | exited
fromthe facility and I have been sober since.

MEMBER SHORT: | have no nore
guesti ons.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Okay. Qhers?
M. Alberti?

VEMBER ALBERTI : M. Carter, | want to
go back to the day of your DW arrest. So what
time of day was this?

MR. CARTER | believe it was about
5:00, 6:00 in the afternoon.

MEMBER ALBERTI: And you said your
bl ood al cohol |evel was .2?

MR CARTER  That's correct.

VEMBER ALBERTI : If I"mcorrect, .08
is the limt, right?

MR. CARTER That is correct.

MEMBER ALBERTI: So .2, | nean, ny

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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point is that .2 is pretty high.

MR CARTER It's well over. Well
over, yes.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Yes. Al right. So
you know where I'mgoing with this. So what were
you doing that day? | nean, this is pretty early
in the day to be -- and you're working, right?
You' re working your food truck, right?

MR. CARTER. Well, actually, ny
enpl oyees -- at about 1:30 that afternoon, ny
enpl oyees were -- took over the truck.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay.

MR CARTER So | was -- | left the
truck.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Okay.

MR CARTER | was at a bar. | had
been drinking. | get hone. The people with ny

truck were saying they were having trouble with
the truck. And it was really close to ny house
where this incident happened.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay.

MR. CARTER. And so they were having

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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go --

r.

right.

ils of

what

i ther

ay?

yes.

tting

ifol

trouble with the truck. | start it up. |
| hit a car. That car runs into another ca
MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay. That --
MR. CARTER:  Yes.
MEMBER ALBERTI: -- fine. Al
That's fine. | don't want to know the deta
the accident. | want to stay before that.
MR. CARTER:  Yes.
MEMBER ALBERTI: Al right. So
day of the week was this?
MR CARTER | believe it was e
a--it was -- | don't -- | can't --
MEMBER ALBERTI: Was it a weekd
MR. CARTER It was a weekday,
MEMBER ALBERTI: And you are si
in a bar getting drunk in the afternoon. D d you
have a problemw th al cohol at that tine?
MR. CARTER | did, obviously,
was drinking to a .2, | definitely admt to
havi ng a problem
MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay. Ckay.
MR. CARTER  Oh, yes.
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
(202) 234-4433 Washington DC
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MEMBER ALBERTI: So you recognize
t hat ?

MR. CARTER. Ch, yes, sir. Yes, sir.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay. So as a result
of this conviction, what were you ordered to do
besi des your |icense was suspended. You were
gi ven a suspended jail sentence. Wat el se?

Wat el se happened?

MR, CARTER. Well, as a result, | had
to take ASAP cl asses.

MEMBER ALBERTI: What are ASAP
cl asses?

MR. CARTER Al cohol Awareness cl asses
in Virginia.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Okay.

MR CARTER | wasn't ordered to AA
nmeetings or anything like that, but | took it
upon -- | kind of recognized in that -- during
t hose neetings or those classes | was taking that
| had a problem that | needed sone therapy, so
have been seeing a therapist since. Aside from

t hat --

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay. So how many
cl asses -- how long did those classes go on for?

MR. CARTER  Those are two nont hs of
cl asses once a week.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay. And you said
you have thought -- sought professional therapy?

MR. CARTER:  Yes.

MEMBER ALBERTI: As a result of your
dri nki ng probl ens?

MR. CARTER Yes. Yes. | was --

MEMBER ALBERTI: | nean, it nay be a
mani f estati on of sonething el se, but that's what
pronpted it?

MR. CARTER  Well, yes.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Right?

MR. CARTER  Exactly.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay. What do you
t hi nk you have | earned through this, through all
of this?

MR CARTER |'ve learned a |ot.
Definitely | earned about responsibility.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Pardon?

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR. CARTER  Responsibility, personal
responsi bility and about, you know, how, | nean,
| jeopardi zed people's lives by driving that
truck that day under the influence. | have also
| earned that | lost a lot of, you know, faith
fromny wfe.

Unfortunately, | |ost ny business.

And you know all over making one terrible,
terrible mstake. And | have definitely | earned
alot. 1 have learned what it is |like to be
sober again, which is great. And you know, I'm
feeling good and even working in a restaurant
situations, | still feel confortable.

But nostly | realize |ike howin one
instant | can take all nmy -- everything away from
nysel f.

MEMBER ALBERTI: So what are you doi ng

to guarantee that you mai ntain your sobriety?

MR. CARTER: | nentioned the therapy
before. | continue to see ny therapist. That is
the main thing. | see her once a week, every

Monday.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay. And where are
you wor ki ng or where would you like -- | mean
are you wor ki ng now?

MR CARTER | work inalimted
capacity right now at the Bl ack Rooster Pub.

MEMBER ALBERTI: The Bl ack Rooster
Pub. |Is that where you can --

MR CARTER That's where | am --

MEMBER ALBERTI: You are intending to
continue working there as a manager?

MR CARTER Yes. Yes. | haven't
been able to get a full schedul e there because |
haven't been able to take the solo shifts.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Right, because --

MR, CARTER So --

MEMBER ALBERTI: -- you don't have
your ABC Manager's --

MR. CARTER:  Yes.

MEMBER ALBERTI: | got it. Do you
find it difficult to be in that setting?

MR CARTER At first it was.

MEMBER ALBERTI: G ven your, you know,

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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past history with al cohol.

MR. CARTER  Luckily | previously
wor ked around the corner over at Smith &
Wl | ensky's. And while working there, | becane
good friends with Jody Tayl or and his son, Jake
Tayl or, the owners of that place.

MEMBER ALBERTI :  Yes.

MR CARTER O the Bl ack Rooster.
And they are providing a pretty confortable
situation for nme. | don't feel pressured or
anything like that to drink. At first, it was a
little different, but ever since it has been
pretty good.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Do they know of your
convi cti on?

MR. CARTER  Yes, they do.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay. And you said
you are married?

MR. CARTER: Yes, | am

MEMBER ALBERTI: Al right. Do you
have any chil dren?

MR, CARTER. No. No, sir.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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MEMBER ALBERTI: Ckay. GCkay. | have
no further questions. Thank you.

MR. CARTER  Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER M. Silverstein?

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Thank you, M.
Carter. Help nme out. Wiere did this incident
occur?

MR. CARTER: The corner of Carlin

Springs and 8th Road South in Arlington, Virginia.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Say agai n?
MR. CARTER  South Arlington,
Virginia, 8th Road South and Carlin Springs Road.
MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Tell ne about
t hat nei ghbor hood.
MR CARTER | think it's called --
t he nei ghborhood itself is called Col unbia
Hei ght s West.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Residential ?

MR. CARTER  Residential nei ghborhood.

That is right.
MEMBER S| LVERSTEI N:  Seni ors, kids?

MR. CARTER It's a working class

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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nei ghbor hood, nulti-cultural nei ghborhood.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  And what tine of
day was this?

MR. CARTER In the afternoon about
5: 00.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: So the very start
of rush hour. Kids com ng honme. Wat could have
happened?

MR. CARTER | can only think of the
nost terrible things. You know, | could have
t aken soneone's life. They could have been
crossing the road. There is terrible things that
coul d have happened.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: That's ny
thought. | mean all of us up here have known
| ives cut short or bodies crippled because of bad
deci sions that other people made. And why -- you
know, was there sonmething mssing in your |ife?
Sonet hi ng that you woul d be out getting plowed at
two and a half times the legal BACin the mddle
of the afternoon? Maybe this is getting alittle

too personal, but | think --

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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VMR, CARTER: No, | nean --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:. -- it's the best
way to go.

MR. CARTER -- |'m happy to get
personal about it if you really would |ike ne to.
MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Sure.

MR CARTER: | will gladly go into
that. | grewup in D C

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  You grew up?

MR, CARTER. | grew up in D.C

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Yes. Mve the
m crophone a little closer to you, so | can hear
you. Thank you.

MR. CARTER | grew up in Washi ngton
D.C., 3227 Casada Street, N W

MEMBER SHORT: \Wich street?

MR. CARTER Casada Street. |
attended W1 son Hi gh School. | actually dropped
out and took ny GED when | was 16 years-old. M
parents split when | was about 13. Not too |ong
after that, about 15 years-old, | had a nenory of

sonet hi ng that happened to ne when | was a kid

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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and down the street fromwhere |I grew up, | was
nol est ed.

And you know, that's sonething that |
have dealt with all ny life, but never sought
help for. It took ne a long tine to get -- you
know, really deal with therapy-wi se. And which
is one of the reasons why |I'm seeing ny therapi st
now. That is primarily the reason why.

And yes, that's all. So that's
sonmething mssing inny life, | guess, was ne
never dealing with that problem And nowit's
funny, | did not think this would come up today.
l"msorry |I'mcrying.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: 1t's okay.

MR. CARTER. My apol ogies. But yes,
that is something that -- that's why. You know,
| start using al cohol and snoki ng weed when |
was, you know, in high school, junior high school
to Deal, you know, and | have pushed these
feelings down, you know, a long -- for |ong
periods of tinme. And sonehow, you know, |'m

obviously, I'"mlucky that, you know, nothing like
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this has ever happened before with driving, you
know.

They say that if you have driven --
you got caught drunk driving once, you know, you
have probably driven drunk many tinmes before. |
won't lie and say that | haven't. But | guess
t hi ngs got out of control and, you know, | just
never dealt with ny past. And it has kind of
forced ne to.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: Don't feel any
guilt and don't hate yourself for what soneone
did to you when you were hel pl ess. You are fine.
You are okay. Thank you for your honesty. And |
hope that this session will help you to
understand that just because you nmay have been on
the wong of victim zation doesn't nean that
there is anything wong with you or that there is
any reason for you to hate yourself or that there
is any reason for you to feel pity. You can nove
on. You'll be fine.

MR. CARTER  Thank you.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:  Thank you, sir.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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CHAl RPERSON M LLER Others? Yes, M.

Rodri guez?

VEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Hey, M. Carter,
I"mglad you are here. |I'mglad to neet you.

And we all have chall enges.

MR. CARTER:  Yes.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: There is no one up
here on this Board sitting to nmy left or right
that hasn't had challenges in their |ives.

MR. CARTER  You're right.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: And so it's, you
know, not what |ife does to you, it's what you do
with it. And | see here a young man who wants to
do sonmething with his life. And you are worKking.
You are narried. And so there is a point that,
you know, we nove forward.

I"minterested in your success as a
manager of liquor. You know, liquor is a
danger ous substance, that's why we are all here,
right? That's why you were there, too, because,
you know, it took advantage of you or you took

advantage of it. It looks like it took advantage
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of you.

You are going to be serving a | ot of
people. There is people that conme in there with
a lot of challenges. And they probably wll use
liquor in a bad way, so you have to be able to
make judgnment. Now, you have experience now to
know where the cutting edge is.

MR. CARTER  Yes, sir.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: And so this
unfortunate situation is going to help you nowto
understand why it's so inportant for you to
manage that |icense properly.

| feel that, you know, you were very
| ucky. You were -- now, were you given -- were
you in jail 180 days?

MR, CARTER. No. No, sir.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Because on ny
record it says 180 days sentenced to jail. Wat
happened?

MR. CARTER 176 days were suspended.
| made --

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Suspended.
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MR, CARTER. -- a plea with the State
of Virginia. | admtted guilt to the DU in
exchange, you know - -

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Ri ght.

MR. CARTER -- how that works.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Right. That is a
very fortunate thing.

MR, CARTER: Yes, it is.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: And anot her
fortunate thing like | think Menber Short that,
you know, you did not -- nobody was killed in the
situation. You know how nuch spared, you were
really spared, that nothing nore than that
happened. And so, you know, |ook up. |'m going
to give you a chance personally. But |I'm
counting on you to give yourself a chance.

And this is a great job opportunity.
And you know, | think that the Board wants you to
be successful, but wants you to understand, you
know, this is a very serious responsibility and I
t hi nk you have indicated, by your testinony, that

you agree with us.
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MR. CARTER | do.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: So you know, step
up and go forward.

MR. CARTER  Thank you. Thank you
very much

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ohers? | want
to step back a little bit and ask you since
al cohol has been a problemin your |ife sonmewhat,
| nmean, it got you in that dangerous situation,
right? So why is it that you -- and you want to
stay sober, fromwhat | hear.

MR. CARTER:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  So why do you
want to be in a job that deals so much with
al cohol ?

MR. CARTER. Well, obviously, the
noney. It's a well-paying job. You know, |'m
| ucky to work with people who | trust and have
known for a long tine, Jake and Jody Taylor. |
believe in that institution. | know it has been
there for a long time. And | know I can be, you

know, a big help to them
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| have worked in restaurants nost of
ny life, you know, and this has happened to cone
up at the right tine.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

MR. CARTER. Right as, you know,

everyt hing that happened and they were | ooking

out for ne, and, you know, | want to be able to
help them | want to be able to nake noney. |If
| was not going to be working there, | would

probably be waiting tables, serving al cohol in
that capacity. | nean sonewhere in the
restaurant industry where al cohol is involved.
Like | said, | grewup in the -- ny
father was |i ke the general manager of The Prine
Rib for like 20 years, so | know the District.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  You know t hat
i ndustry.
MR. CARTER | know the industry
pretty well.
CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Have you wor ked
at any others? OCh, you worked in the food truck

busi ness.
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MR. CARTER  Yes. Well, yes, but
previously, | nean, | worked for Smth &
Wl | ensky' s.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

MR. CARTER For a long tine | worked
for Cyde's Restaurant Group for a long tine.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  But when you
wor ked for those places, did you drink?

MR, CARTER | did.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  You di d?

MR. CARTER:  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Right. Gay. So
now you are conmtted to not drinking. Is it a
tenptation to be around al cohol and not -- and
stay sober?

MR, CARTER. At first it was strange.
| wasn't tenpted, but | did feel out of place.
But | have becone nore confortable with it and,
as | mentioned before, like Jody and Jake Tayl or
t hey know t he situation.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR. CARTER They are aware that | am
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sober. They are aware of, you know, what
happened. They are, you know, nmaking it a
confortable situation.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Okay. And in the
past, | nmean, did you go through | ong periods of
time where you were an al coholic and then other

periods of tinme where you were sober?

MR. CARTER  Sonetines. | nean, |
think -- | nean, 1'lIl be honest with you.
Looki ng back, the mnute | touched al cohol, | was

an al coholic.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MR, CARTER: That's the way | was.
Were there times that | would go dry and |i ke not
drink for a while? Yes. But, you know, | would
al ways conme back. And that's one of the reasons
why | sought out therapy was because, you know, |
had a hard tinme stayi ng sober.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ri ght.

MR. CARTER. And | didn't know why.
And you know, going through that ASAP class, sone

t hi ngs were brought up about toxic -- a toxic
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chain and it really struck a nerve and | kind of
figured out that | needed hel p.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  And when you say
that you stopped drinking the day of the
accident, was it because that was such a -- that
was botton? That was such a terrible thing that
t hat made you stop or that made you get hel p?

MR, CARTER: Yes. No, | realized that
| had -- | nean, | just poured four years of ny
life into opening up ny own food truck and spent
a lot of noney doing this. And | knew that was
all probably gone and I knew if | didn't stop
then, | woul d never, you know, stop.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  Okay. And you
don't go to AA, but you go to a therapist?

MR CARTER  That's correct.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: Ckay. GCkay. All
right. | don't have any ot her questions.

Anybody el se have questions? Anything el se you
want to say?

MR. CARTER  No, but thank you for the

opportunity to cone up here and explain
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ever yt hi ng.

MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Don't |et us down.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER Okay. So let me
just --

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN:. Are we going to
vote on this?

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Let ne just see
if nmy Board Menbers want to vote on this, at this
poi nt. Ckay.

MEMBER S| LVERSTEI N:  Yes, Madam Chair.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER:  Yes, okay.

MEMBER ALBERTI: | passed a note down.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Ckay.

MEMBER ALBERTI: Did anyone pass that
note down? You have ny vote on that.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Okay. Al right.
Then | think that it's the consensus of the Board
here and we will take a vote is that based on
your testinony today, that | would nove to give
you a chance and reverse our -- oh, we didn't do
a -- we didn't nake a decision, and to grant your

appl i cati on.
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Do I have a second?

MEMBER ALBERTI: Second.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: M. Al berti
seconded the notion.

Al'l those in favor say aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER: All those
opposed? All those abstaining? GOay. The
notion passes 6-0-0.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: W are signing
the application, so stick around.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER:  Yes.

MR. CARTER  Thank you very nuch.

MEMBER SI LVERSTEIN: M. Carter, thank
you for your honesty.

MR. CARTER  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER  Okay. kay. So
| think this conpletes this hearing. Al right.
Thank you very much.

Qur next hearing is at 3:30 p.m So
best of luck, M. Carter. Best of | uck.

MR. CARTER  Thank you very nuch.
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MEMBER RODRI GUEZ: Good | uck, sir.

CHAI RPERSON M LLER.  And she has your

MEMBER SHORT: Good | uck.
MR, CARTER: Thank you all.

CHAl RPERSON M LLER Al right.

(Wher eupon, the Fact-Finding Hearing

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
Washington DC

in the above-entitled matter was concl uded at
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